
FW: Poster

Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 12:45 PM

To: Brownfield, Kristi A; Fogderud, Marla

Attachments:Gradschool Program 2016.jpg (87 KB)

Kris� and Marla,

In my rush to get ready for ASC, I failed to send you guys the file for the grad school info session on Thu. at 5PM

(THANK YOU both for being willing to par�cipate!).  I know you are both ac�ve o social media for respec�ve pages for

students, so would you mind too terribly pos�ng this?

Also, Marla – Gra�a men�oned that she was more than happy to come and be on the panel as we had some feedback

last year that a student wished to hear from someone in Art.  She men�oned she may be able to come, but I never got

a chance to chat with her more in depth about it.  Would you mind giving her the details and seeing if she can join?  If

not, no big deal – we can get her involved next �me.

I will also send this to the advisors . . .

THANKS AGAIN for doing this.

Courtney

From: Lorenz, Bri6 M

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 4:58 PM

To: Fouberg, Erin H (NSU) <Erin.Fouberg@northern.edu>; Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A

<C.WaidLindberg@northern.edu>

Subject: RE: Poster

Good	afternoon	–

Yes,	posters	are	displayed.		Attached	is	a	jpeg	for	your	Facebook	pages	as	well.		Is	there	anything	else	we	need?		I

have	sign-in	sheets,	a	feedback	survey,	and	the	general	grad	school	considerations	handout	from	my	of#ice.	

Britt M. Lorenz

Director of Career Services

Northern State University

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and is covered by the Electronic Communica�ons Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sec�on 2510-2521.

The informa�on transmi6ed in this email and any a6achments is intended only for the personal and confiden�al use of the intended recipients. This message may

be or may contain privileged and confiden�al communica�ons. If you as the reader are not the intended recipient, you are hereby no�fied that you have received
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strictly prohibited. If you have received this communica�on in error, please no�fy the sender immediately and delete the original message from your system.

From: Fouberg, Erin H (NSU)

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 3:33 PM

To: Lorenz, Bri6 M <BRITT.LORENZ@NORTHERN.EDU>; Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A <C.WaidLindberg@northern.edu>

Subject: RE: Poster

Bri6 – this looks good. Did I see them around campus already? Can you please ask your student aide send it as a JPG

or photo (of any kind) file so it’s easier to post on Facebook etc.

FW: Poster https://mail.northern.edu/owa/?ae=Item&t=IPM.Note&id=RgAAAABI...
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From: Lorenz, Bri6 M

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 3:24 PM

To: Fouberg, Erin H (NSU) <Erin.Fouberg@northern.edu>; Waid-Lindberg, Courtney A

<C.WaidLindberg@northern.edu>

Subject: Poster

Good	afternoon,

Attached	is	the	grad	school	workshop	poster.		Concerns?		My	work-study	student	is	gone	for	the	weekend,	so	I

can	make	basic	changes	if	needed.		Major	renovations	will	need	to	wait	for	her	return.			Thanks!

Britt M. Lorenz

Director of Career Services

Northern State University

Student Center 208

605.626.2371

britt.lorenz@northern.edu

 

This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipient(s) above and is covered by the Electronic Communica�ons Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sec�on 2510-2521.
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